ll.
V.

Farmersville

DISCOVER M TEXAS TRUASURE

FARMERSVILLE CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR SESSION AGENDA
June 11, 2019, 6:00 P.M.
Council Chambers, City Hall
205 S. Main Street

PRELIMINARY MATTERS

= Call to Order, Roll Call, Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance
= Announcements

> Calendar of upcoming holidays and meetings.

> Animal Registration is taking place at the Police Department. Remember
to get your pet registered.
The Civic Center will be closed June 5™ through June 20" for renovations
The Cops and Rodders Car Show will be held on Saturday, June 15t
Audie Murphy Day will be on Saturday, June 22",
> Proclamation for Audie Murphy Day.

VvV V VY

PUBLIC COMMENT

Anyone wanting to speak is asked to speak at this time, with an individual time
limit of three {3) minutes. This forum is limited to a total of thirty (30) minutes. If a
speaker inquiries about an item, the City Council or City Staff may only respond
with: (1) a statement of specific factual information; (2) a recitation of existing
policy; or (3) a proposal that the item be placed on the agenda of a future
meeting.

OPENGOV WORKSHOP
CONSENT AGENDA

Items in the Consent Agenda consist of non-controversial or “housekeeping”
items required by law. Council members may request prior to a motion and vote
on the Consent Agenda that one or more items be withdrawn from the Consent
Agenda and considered individually. Following approval of the Consent Agenda,
excepting the items requested to be removed, the City Council will consider and
act on each item so withdrawn individually.

A. Board of Adjustment Minutes



City Council Minutes

Police Department Report

Code Enforcement/Animal Control Report
Fire Department Report (OpenGov)
Municipal Court Report (OpenGov)
Warrant Officer Report (OpenGov)

Public Works Report

Library Report (OpenGov)

C T I@E@TMTmMOO®

City Manager's Report
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

These Informational Items are intended solely to keep the City Council appraised
of the actions and efforts of the various boards and commissions serving the City
of Farmersville. Council members who serve as a liaison to a particular board or
commission may report to the City Council regarding that body's most recent
and/or upcoming meetings and activities. Council members may also deliberate
and/or request further information or clarification regarding any one or more of
the items contained in this provision. City Council approval of, or action on,
these items is not required or requested. Matters that require City Council
action shall be considered and acted on only if an item related thereto is
included in the Consent Agenda or the Regular Agenda.

Consideration and discussion regarding the following matters, minutes and
reports, which consideration and discussion may also include or pertain to
individual items and projects set forth in such matters, minutes and reports, as
well as related background information and plans for future completion,
performance or resolution as may be necessary to understand such individual
items and projects and the City's related operation:

A. City Amenities Board
1. Minutes
2. Possible Council Liaison Report

B. Farmersville Community Development Board (Type B)
1. Financials
2. Possible Council Liaison Report

C. Farmersville Economic Development Board (Type A)
1. Possible Council Liaison Report

D. Main Street Board
1. Monthly Report
2. Possible Council Liaison Report



VI.

VIl.

Viil.

IX.

E. Planning & Zoning Commission
1. Possible Council Liaison Report

PUBLIC HEARING

A.  Public hearing to consider, discuss and act upon a petition for annexation
of approximately 5.050 acres of land located on the northwest corner of
U.S. Highway 380 and County Road 699 in Collin County, Texas.

READING OF ORDINANCES

A. Consider, discuss and act upon Ordinance #0-2019-0611-001 regarding
the annexation of approximately 5.050 acres of land located on the
northwest corner of U.S. Highway 380 and County road 699 in Collin
County, Texas

REGULAR AGENDA

A.  Consider, discuss and act on Resolution #R-2019-0611-001 regarding an
updated city financial policy.

B.  Discussion on limiting portable storage buildings.

C. Consider, discuss and act upon the resignation of Michael Hesse from the
FCDC (4B).

D.  Consider, discuss and act upon appointments to boards and commissions.
E. Update regarding the Reliable Concrete water line.

F.  Discussion on inviting TxDOT to city regarding U.S. Highway 380
alignment.

G. Consider, discuss and act upon Resolution #R-2019-0611-002 regarding
possible alignment of U.S. Highway 380.

H.  Future of Internet presentation by City Manager and consider, discuss and
act on possible survey.

l. Discussion regarding the Farmersville electric system.

J. Consider, discuss and act upon a contract amendment from Bureau Veritas
related to HB 852.

K.  Consider, discuss and act upon Resolution #R-2019-0611-003 regarding
legal and consulting services to negotiate with Texas-New Mexico
regarding its energy efficiency cost recovery factor.

REQUESTS TO BE PLACED ON FUTURE AGENDAS

ADJOURNMENT



Dated this the 7*" day of June, 2019.

(ool R

Jatk Randall Rice, Mayor

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any lime during the course of this meeling lo discuss any
matlers listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, including, but not limited to, Sections 551.071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551,072 (Deliberations about Real Properly), 551.073 {Deliberations about Gifts and Donations),
551.074 (Personnel Malters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), 551.087 (Econcmic Development), 418.175-183
(Deliberations about Homeland Security Issues) and as authorized by the Texas Tax Code, including, but not limited to, Section
321.3022 {Sales Tax Information).

Persons with disabilities who plan to altend this meeting and who may need assistance should contact the City Secretary at 972-
782-6151 or Fax 972-782-6604 at least two (2) working days prior to the meeting so thal appropriate arrangements can be made.
Handicap Parking is available in the front and rear parking lot of the building.

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted in
the regular posting place of the City Hall building for Farmersville, Texas, in a place and
manner convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said
Notice was posted June 7, 2019 by 5:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously at
least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Sandra Gjrt_aen, City Secretary




l. Preliminary Matters



Wod1epuajed-jue[q mmm

wd pg:9  Buneap wd go:9
[ewads (vy) oa34 Bunaapy 1ounod Ano
6¢ 8¢ L 9¢ G¢ | L4 €¢
Paso|) 18JUaD) JAID Paso|D J8Juan) JAID
"we 906 wd gg:9
Aeq Aydinpy aipny PasalD 18|uas JNALD pasqD Jauen D wno?) ledipunpy bBunasw 79d paso|n 18juan MAID
(44 | 4 0¢ 6T 8T LT 97
FEE Y ERE )
Paso]D) 8Jua) M0 Paso|D J3JUdD) JAID wd go:9
Bunas (gy) 0aDd
Mmoyg wd g0 wd og'p
len) siappoy pue sdon pasojD 18juad MAlD paso|) Jejuad A paso|D Jejusa) N Bunaapy jounon A1D Bunaay 198115 wiew paso|) lejuan) A0
ST 174! €T 4" T 01 6
pas0|D) 48Jua’) DAl
wd g:y Bunaap
Paso|) Jejuan A0 paso|) 43juad 21D pieog sapluawy AUD paso|D) Jajual) A
8 L 9 S v € 4
Molg 1B Jauung
Saes pUe A O SpueA
we 006
SES|< ¥ Ssouue
Aepinieg Aepii4 Aepsiny] Aepsaupap Aepsan) Aepuoil Aepung

6T0¢ 2unf




WIod Iepua|ed-yue|q mmm

‘we 006
uno?) [ediiungy
TE (113 6¢C 8¢
wd go:9
Bunasp prouno) Ao
LT 9¢ T4 14 €¢ [4'4 T¢
Aep dn-uesa wd pe:9 wd pg:g
apw-AND :IAILV.LNIL Buneap (vr) D034 Bunasiy 29d
0¢ 6T 8T L1 91 ST vt
wd 00:9
{Aep|loM 01 anp m::mmed Amvu 2004
panop) wd gy Bunaspy wd 00:9 wd 0¥
pseog sapjuaury AuD Bunas ounod Ao Bupea 19a)g Uew
€1 [4) TT ]2 6 8 L
wopaald jo syedg
we 00:6 AeQ aouspuadsepu)
sea| ¥ s1aune — paso|) saoO AND
9 S v € [# T
Aepinieg Aepiyg Aepsanyt Aepsaupapn Aepsany Aepuoin Aepunsg

610 AInr




oD Iepuded-yue|q Mmm

+— ———
- wd 009 =
Bunasy pounod Ao
‘we 006
— Hnooy [edpiungg
T€ 0€ 6¢ 8¢ LL 9¢ G¢
yai] Jeq assn] bng
yBIN ouised wd gg:9
adJawwoy Jo Jaqueys i Buneaw Z9d
v €¢ (44 T¢ 0¢ 61 8T
wd g0:9
Supeap (g¥) 0a04
wd ggig wd po:g wd og:f
Buneaw (v¥) 0034 | Bunsaw ounog Auy | Gupean 18eas ule
L1 o1 ST i €T (4 T
W L R
0T 6 8 L 9 S v
we 00:6 wd g ¢ Buneap
ses|{ 9 siguue peog sanuawy A0 o ]
€ (4 15
Aepinjeg ; u Aepia4 Aepsinyi Aepsaupapn Aepsani Aepuoy Aepunsg

6T0¢C Ish3ny



WOd IepUIjed-yue[] MMM

0€ 6¢
wd 009
Bunaay ounod AnD
‘We 006
Hho) [edinuniy
8¢ LC 9¢ T4 14 € [44
wd gg:9 wd pg:9
Sunsep (v¥) D@34 Bunssi 23d
T1¢ 0¢ 61 8T LT ot ST
wd 00'9
Bunean (gv) 0004
wd go:9 wd og:p
Bunaspy jounos Ao tunsapy 19855 UEY
174} €T [A4 1 (] § 6 8
we 006 wd g} Bunaspy Aeg Joge
sea|d ' sisuuey pseog safiuawy At — Paso|D saauo AlID
L 9 S v 13 & T
Aepinjeg Aepii4 Aepsiny | Aepsaupam Aepsany Aepuojal Aepung

610¢ 12qwaidas




................................................... PN Y

et .
- e PO ek, aTa v,
oS LTATLY] e VAT AT AV W L TAT A L ALy,

[ : 4
r.}\‘ b

"
w,

aTaTay
T

,’

N,

ATV
Favar

-
-

."

e,

v
AT AT
ot X

"

VA
N ATAY LT

ol

-

o

LS

-'ﬁ.'

,
g
y

NATATLY,

P

e S e
TATAT 4 g
*

Proclamation
City of Farmersville

...............................

)

A AR X )

A,

Whereas, Audie Leon Murphy, son of Emmett Berry Murphy and Josie Bell Killian

Murphy, was born and raised near Farmersville; and

Ao

)

N

4

T anan

Whereas, Audie Murphy claimed Farmersville as his hometown, and proudly wore
our city's name on his dog tags throughout his distinguished military career; and

Whereas, Audie Murphy earned a Medal of Honor and 32 other awards while

fighting to liberate Europe from tyranny: and

)

S5

-

¥

[/

4

7

R

=

-

X

o

ry
e

S

"

)
-

-y".
kA
BV

Whereas, upon his return, the citizens of Farmersville held a great celebration in
the town square honoring him, and that celebration received national coverage

from a grateful nation; and

L3
-

ol

‘;ii\‘ e
AT LT

-
o™

o

o

Ay
O

7
2

7,
[}

A
L)
L]
21avl
A

NS
AN
4
el
A varav
AL
o

Whereas, the citizens of Farmersville have continued to honor Audie Murphy
since his tragic death in 1972, by dedicating a memorial and a historic marker in
our town square, by naming U.S. Highway 380 as Audie Murphy Parkway, by
designating the beginning of the Chaparral Trail as the Audie Murphy Trailhead,
and by using his birthday to hold an annua! celebration to honor him and all
veterans and active servicemen and women who have taken a vow to protect and

serve this nation in times of peace and peril; and

+
X
‘ﬁ
i
-

e

—

-

ey
—_

o

Lh
-
T v

g

AR

k\\l'-'.,
srnsa 8
ryyy
o~

\

e

»
Avavat

——

",
————

T
oy,

.

e

S

=

-

-
T

-

——

NS
sink ‘-
54
.

v

I
ol X
)

T
o

1
Ay,
e

O

S

e

=
e

g

qi

/L

Whereas, | extend a welcome and my humble thanks to all the local veterans,
reservist and active duty personnel who are in attendance today.

Now therefore, |, Jack Randall Rice, Mayor of the City of Farmersville, hereby

proclaim Saturday, June 22, 2019, as the 20" Annual

Audie Murphy Day

.v.v-'
[
ajiie B
ara

ol

T AN e v

ALY
- Al
e, ™ ™

-
'a

e

'y

Ay
-,
Cd
i

o

-
-

—
g
"

C

™S

AW LT

7N
k)

=
-

i

T
5
s
ape
i
LT
e

sl "

e

"
o

"

Ny

-y
e

1
.
-

IR )
*
-t

S

ZXAS

4,

—

wwed,

e
" T

Y
LYy
"t~

.

A

.
-
-
"
e

e

o

-

-

.

o0
S
-

in Farmersville and urge all citizens to express their gratitude to those who have
unselfishly served or currently serve in defense of our country so that others mav

be free.

-v
X
"I
"ww
Ny
T oV
T

Y

R
Ny
A
ATAV AT
e

4

1l
ey

O
e

et

e

Yavat

~
4.

-
-
S
——
T

e
'Q’lt [}
Tws
Ainn
“an
ava
e S e
"

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of

the City to be affixed this 11% day of June, 2019.

Ay
Fany >y ""‘""\“\.\\

e

+.

-

]
"4

C—— e

"t
e

A,
-,
-
-

-

g

et

———

o
sy

"t~

PEARRR

e

............




ll. Public Comment



Agenda Section

Public Comment

Section Number

Subject Public Comment

To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date June 11, 2019
Attachment(s) NA

Related Link(s)

http.//www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas and minutes/cit
y_council_meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

Anyone wanting to speak is asked to speak at this time, with an
individual time limit of three (3) minute. This forum is limited to a total
of thirty (30) minutes. If a speaker inquiries about an item, the City
Council or City Staff may only respond with: (1) a statement of
specific factual information; (2) a recitation of existing policy; or (3) a
proposal that the item be placed on the agenda of a future meeting.

Action

NA




lll. Opengov workshop



IV. Consent Agenda



Agenda Section

Consent Agenda

Section Number

IV.A

Subject Board of Adjustment Minutes

To Mayor and Council Members

From Ben White, City Manager

Date June 11, 2018

Attachment(s) Farmersville BOA Meeting Minutes

Related Link(s)

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas and minutes/cit
y_council meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

City Council discussion as required.

Action

¢ Motion/second/vote
L1 Approve
U Approve with Updates
O Disapprove
¢ Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
1 Approve
[0 Disapprove
Move item to another agenda.
No motion, no action




Farmersville

DISCOVER M TEXAS TREASURLE

FARMERSVILLE CITY COUNCIL

SITTING AS THE
FARMERSVILLE ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES
For

May 28, 2019, 5:30 P.M.

L PRELIMINARY MATTERS

» Mayor Rice called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. Council members Craig
Overstreet, Donny Mason, Jim Hemby, Mike Hurst, and Dwain Mathers were
all present. City staff members Ben White, Sandra Green and City Attorney,
Alan Lathrom were also present.

IL. PUBLIC HEARING

Public Hearing to consider a request for a variance from the requirements of:

(1) Subparagraph (8) of Paragraph (c), “Height and Yard Requirements,” of
Section 77-66, “Accessory Building Regulations,” of the Farmersville Code to
eliminate the requirement to construct a six-foot solid fence or wall along the
length of the side lot line to screen the building from view save an except at
the point of entry into the carport; and

(2) Subparagraph (6), “Roof Pitch,” and Subparagraph (12) of Paragraph (e),
“Roofing Requirements,” of Section 77-67, “Exterior Construction Standards
for Structures,” of the Farmersville Code to reduce the required roof pitch for a
detached garage, sheds, portico or accessory structure on the same lot as a
single-family or two-family dwelling from a minimum pitch of 6:12 to a
minimum pitch of 0.25:12; and

(3) Subparagraph (6) and Subparagraph b of Subparagraph (7), “Residential
Parking Standards,” of Paragraph (d), “Special Ofi-Street Parking
Regulations,” Section 77-70, "Off-Street Parking, Stacking and Loading,” of



the Farmersville Code to eliminate the requirement that a concrete pad be
provided under the carport;

to allow one carport to be built on an existing tract of land that is being used for a
single-family dwelling, which tract of land is platted and zoned for C-Commercial
District uses, provided that all other requirements of the Farmersville Code are
met. The property is generally located at 501 McKinney Street, Farmersville,
Texas 75442.

¢ Mayor Rice opened the public hearing at 5:32 p.m.

o Josh Tabor with Circle L Solar stated the pitch is needed for the solar panel
angle. Also, they are requesting a variance for the fence because they feel no
one can see the carport from the street. He explained they are asking for a
variance from the concrete pad because of the expense associated with it.

» Kevin Jernigan who resides at 501 McKinney Street stated the solar panels
would be on the carport and another existing structure. The carport would sit
over a crushed brick area which already exists.

* Mayor Rice asked if there was anyone else that wanted to speak for or
against the item.

No one came forward so he closed the public hearing at 5:36 p.m.
Craig Overstreet asked if they only changed the size of the carport from the
last time they were before the board.

» Josh Tabor stated they made the carport the maximum size allowed by the
Zoning Ordinance.

o Dwain Mathers asked if the city allowed the variance would it set a
precedence for future items that may come before the board.

* Ben White stated the Council could act upon each item separately, but it could
set a precedence.

» Dwain Mathers stated he had issues with them not constructing a fence or
pouring the concrete pad.

o Craig Overstreet stated the expense of the concrete and a fence are not a
reason to grant a variance.

» Josh Tabor stated the fence would be several hundred feet long and cost too
much money. He indicated the concrete would wash out and the city would
have to lay the approach from the carport to the street.

e Ben White stated the developer was responsible for the approach, not the city.

* Minerva Jernigan who lives at 501 McKinney Street asked if she moved the
carport back to the required 10’ to prevent installing a fence would they grant
a variance for the concrete, because the house was built in 1911. She does
not want concrete to take away from the look of the property.

o Craig Overstreet stated he believed the concrete would be a necessity.

¢ Josh Tabor stated if the roof was gabled they would not be able to fit all the
solar panels they are needing. He stated that even a 2 pitch roof would be
good. He stated the 6:12 pitch would hinder efficiency.

o Dwain Mathers stated the city does not want to start a trend, but to make it
work he was okay with the pitch because of the use of solar panels.



o Motion to deny variance #1 & #3 made by Craig Overstreet
o 2" to approve was Jim Hemby
o All council members voted in favor

o Motion to approve the 2™ requested variance regarding roof pitch
made by Craig Overstreet

o 2" to approve was Donny Mason

o All council members voted in favor

ill. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting was adjourned at 5:56 p.m.

APPROVE:

Jack Randall Rice, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra Green, City Secretary



Agenda Section | Consent Agenda

Section Number | IV.B

Subject City Council Minutes

To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date June 11, 2019

Attachment(s) City Council Minutes

Related Link(s)} | hitp://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas and minutes/cit
y_council meetings.php

Consideration City Council discussion as required.
and Discussion

Action * Motion/second/vote
O Approve
O Approve with Updates
0 Disapprove
+ Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
O Approve
O Disapprove
+ Move item to another agenda.
* No motion, no action




Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURI

FARMERSVILLE CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES
For
May 28, 2019, 6:00 P.M.

PRELIMINARY MATTERS

Mayor Rice called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Council members Craig

Overstreet, Jim Hemby, Dwain Mathers, Mike Hurst and Donny Mason were all

present. City staff members Ben White, Sandra Green, Daphne Hamlin, Rick

Ranspot, Mike Sullivan, Kevin Lisman, Dana Mingo and City Attorney Alan

Lathrom were also present.

Prayer was led by Dana Mingo, Main Street Manager, followed by the pledges to

the United States and Texas flags.

» Calendar of upcoming holidays and meetings.

> On June 1%t there will be Farmers & Fleas along with the Yard of Yards Sale
and the Summer Car Show.

» The Civic Center will be closed June 5" through June 20™ for repairs.

» Chief Sullivan stated that starting June 1, 2019 the city will began the
registration of pets.

. PUBLIC COMMENT

Donna Williams who lives at 1985 State Highway 78 North explained the TxDOT
route petition Mr. Hurst was talking about at the last meeting was actually for an
alternate route that Ben White created. She said that most of the signatures on
the petition were not even Farmersville residents. She stated there are never
any good choices, but the road has to be built somewhere. She indicated the red
route with fewer homes to destroy, or the green route which would destroy a
whole neighborhood was the choices given by TxDOT. She stated she was
against the green route.

Mike Goldstein who resides at 1453 State Highway 78 North addressed Council
regarding the U.S. Highway 30 alignment. He explained the red route that was
chosen by TxDOT is the best route for the citizens of Farmersville. He indicated
this would also be the least expensive route for TxDOT and the Farmersville

City Council Meeting Minutes for 5-28-2019



citizens. He stated that he feels like the City Council owes the citizens an
explanation of why they are still advocates of the green route.

» Jim Foy who lives at 211 College Street spoke regarding the U.S. Highway 380
alignment. He explained the petition that was given to the city was not against
the green route, but against the alternate route that would split a family's farm.
He said he signed that petition and it was not a petition in favor of the green
route. He indicated Farmersville has gone through controversy over the past
three years and stated it was time to end the division in the city. He urged the
Council to either support the red route or to not make a decision at all.

e Leaca Caspari who resides at 405 Summit Street stated that TxDOT spent a lot
of time and money on the studies and she doubts that a resolution from the city
would change their route. She indicated the Resolution that Council was
supporting would displace several long time residents. She explained that some
councilmen were worried about the economic hardships of the downtown if
TxDOT moved the road a little further south. She stated that those councilmen
are not understanding that the current U.S. Highway 380 already bypasses the
downtown. She indicated the red route could bring more land in to the city. She
explained that she feels the Council is just delaying development by not
accepting the red route.

» Mayor Rice called upon Steve Caspari to speak since he filled out a speaker
card. Mr. Caspari stated he passed on speaking because his wife covered what
he was going to say.

¢ Randy Smith who resides at 508 County Road 610 stated that he and his
extended family has lived here and around the area since the 1860’s. He and his
brother own property on the current U.S. Highway 380 and he knows his financial
interests would be more beneficial on the current route. But, he stated he knows
the best route would be the red route. He stated he spoke to Cindy Dickens, the
author of the petition, and she was not against the southern route of the road
only the alternate alignment that was created. He indicated that was not the
southern route suggested by TxDOT.

CONSENT AGENDA

Items in the Consent Agenda consist of non-controversial or "housekeeping” items
required by law. Council members may request prior to a motion and vote on the
Consent Agenda that one or more items be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda
and considered individually. Following approval of the Consent Agenda, excepting
the items requested to be removed, the City Council will consider and act on each
item so withdrawn individually.

A. City Council Special Meeting Minutes
B. City Council Minutes
C. City Financial Report
¢ Craig Overstreet wanted to pull the City Financial Report.

City Council Meeting Minutes for 5-28-2019



v.

o Motion to approve reports A&B made by Donny Mason
o 2" to approve was Mike Hurst
o Al council members voted in favor

¢ Craig Overstreet asked about the debt services reserves. He asked if 2
months were shown and about a financial policy.

» Daphne Hamlin stated we have reserves and a financial policy for the general
fund only at this point.

¢ Ben White asked Daphne Hamlin if over the past few years the reserves have
changed, or if has the reserves have always been around two months’ worth.

s Daphne Hamlin indicated it had not changed.

s Craig Overstreet asked about the electric fund and why the account was
-$200,000.

* Daphne Hamlin stated the electric account always starts off that way and it
catches up in the summer months.

o Motion to approve the City Financial Report made by Craig
Overstreet

o 2" to approve was Jim Hemby

o All council members voted in favor

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

These Informational Items are intended solely to keep the City Council appraised of
the actions and efforts of the various boards and commissions serving the City of
Farmersville. Council members who serve as a liaison to a particular board or
Commission may report to the City Council regarding that body's most recent and/or
upcoming meetings and activities. Council members may also deliberate and/or
request further information or clarification regarding any one or more of the items
contained in this provision. City Council approval of, or action on, these items is not
required or requested. Matters that require City Council action shall be
considered and acted on only if an item related thereto is included in the
Consent Agenda or the Regular Agenda.

Consideration and discussion regarding the following matters, minutes and reports,
which consideration and discussion may also include or pertain to individual items
and projects set forth in such matters, minutes and reports, as well as related
background information and plans for future completion, performance or resolution
as may be necessary to understand such individual items and projects and the City's
related operation:

City Council Meeting Minutes for 5-28-2019



A. City Amenities Board
1. Minutes
2. Possible Council Liaison Report

B. Farmersville Community Development Board (Type B)
1. Minutes
2. Possible Council Liaison Report

C. FEDC Farmersville Economic Development Board (Type A)
1. Minutes
2. Possible Council Liaison Report

D. Main Street Board
1. Possible Council Liaison Report

E. Planning & Zoning Commission
1. Minutes
2. Possible Council Liaison Report

F. Texoma Housing Partners
1. Agenda

V. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Consider, discuss and act upon a recommendation from the Planning &
Zoning Commission for a Final Plat of the Hendricks 380 Addition, Lot 1, Block

* Ben White stated the plat was brought about because of right-of-way
requirements for Hamilton Street. He spoke with the land owner to give up
a right-of way in the middle of the property in exchange for right-of-way on
Water Street as well.
Dwain Mathers asked about Hamilton Street and what was going on with it.

e Ben White stated the city received a bond to have the street engineered
and reconstructed with curbs and gutters. He explained it would improve
the city, and indicated they are hoping to put in sidewalks and lighting on
the street as well.

o Motion to approve made by Donny Mason
o 2" {o approve was Craig Overstreet
o All council members voted in favor

B. Consider, discuss and act upon a recommendation from the Planning &
Zoning Commission for a Final Plat of the Thain Addition, Lots 1-3.

City Council Meeting Minutes for 5-28-2019



Ben White stated this was a subdivision of land into three lots in order to
sale for development.

Jim Hemby had to recuse himself because he lives within 200’ of the
property in question.

Mike Hurst asked if all the property was out of the floodplain.

Ben White stated he believed they were out of the floodplain. He also
explained the property could be in the floodplain, but they would not be
able to build in the floodplain. He indicated the engineering firm did review
and recommend approval of the plat.

o Motion to approve made by Mike Hurst
o 2™ to approve was Donny Mason
o All council members voted in favor

Jim Hemby returned to the council chambers.

C. Discussion on possible strategy for reducing the TIRZ area.

Ben White indicated the TIRZ is currently a very large area. He explained
that typically they cover areas that are smaller. He said that one of the
downsides was that the city has had a lot of growth and the properties are
all in the TIRZ area. Because of that, the city does not receive the tax
funds as revenue. Those funds go into the TIRZ account. The amount of
tax revenue would be approximately $239,000 for Camden Park plus
approximately another $40,000 for Palladium. He indicated the city would
not experience growth in the general fund if we did not make the area
smaller. But, if those areas hold on to the TIRZ they could improve roads
and other infrastructure in the future if needed. He stated that eventually
the TIRZ area should be focused more around the industrial areas instead
of where it is right now.

D. Consider, discuss and act upon appointing new members to City boards.

Mayor Rice stated the Council would start with the FEDC (4A).
Craig Overstreet nominated Randy Smith and Robbie Tedford for a second
term.
Dwain Mathers wanted to nominate Mike Goldstein and Joe Helmberger.
Mayor Rice clarified that Dwain Mathers would nominate Joe Helmberger
for Randy Smith's position.
Mayor Rice Called for a vote to see who would fill the position expiring for
Randy Smith.
Voting went as follows:

» Dwain Mathers voted for Joe Helmberger

* Donny Mason voted for Randy Smith

City Council Meeting Minutes for 5-28-2019



* Jim Hemby voted for Randy Smith
»  Mike Hurst voted for Randy Smith
» Craig Overstreet voted for Randy Smith
* Mayor Rice stated Randy Smith would complete a 2" term.

* Mayor Rice stated the Council would vote for either Robbie Tedford or Mike
Goldstein.
e Mayor Rice Called for a vote to see who would fill the position expiring for
Robbie Tedford.
o Voting went as follows:
* Dwain Mathers voted for Mike Goldstein
=  Donny Mason voted for Robbie Tedford
= Jim Hemby voted for Robbie Tedford
= Mike Hurst voted for Robbie Tedford
= Craig Overstreet voted for Robbie Tedford
* Mayor Rice indicated Robbie Tedford would serve a 2" term.

* Mayor Rice called for nominations for the FCDC (4B) board.

o Motion to reappoint Tobey Ferguson and Jesse Nelsen for a 2™ term
made by Craig Overstreet

o 2" to approve was Mike Hurst

o All council members voted in favor

» Mayor Rice asked for nominations for Mike Goldstein’s expiring 2" term.
e Dwain Mathers nominated Billie Goldstein
e Craig Overstreet nominated Michael Hesse
* Mayor Rice asked for the vote.
* Voting went as follows:
= Dwain Mathers voted for Billie Goldstein
= Donny Mason voted for Michael Hesse
= Jim Hemby voted for Michael Hesse
» Mike Hurst voted for Michael Hesse
= Craig Overstreet voted for Michael Hesse
» Mayor Rice stated Michael Hesse would be appointed to the position.

e Mayor Rice asked for nominations for Cynthia Craddock-Clark’s expiring
2"d term,

o Craig Overstreet nominated Todd Rolen

City Council Meeting Minutes for 5-28-2019



¢ Dwain Mathers nominated Billie Goldstein
» Mayor Rice asked for the vote.
« Voting went as follows:
* Dwain Mathers voted for Billie Goldstein
= Donny Mason voted for Todd Rolen
= Jim Hemby voted for Todd Rolen
= Mike Hurst voted for Todd Rolen
= Craig Overstreet voted for Todd Rolen
« Mayor Rice stated Todd Rolen would fill the position.

e Mayor Rice called for nominations for the Building & Property Standards
board.

Donny Mason wanted to nominate Chris Calverly to fill the vacant position.
Dwain Mathers nominated Joe Helmberger.
Mayor Rice called for a vote.
Voting went as follows:
* Dwain Mathers voted for Joe Helmberger

» Donny Mason voted for Chris Calverly
= Jim Hemby voted for Chris Calverly
= Mike Hurst voted for Chris Calverly
= Craig Overstreet voted for Chris Calverly
» Mayor Rice stated Chris Calverly would be appointed to the vacant position.

Mayor Rice asked for nominations for Tiffany Hesse's expiring 1% term.
Craig Overstreet nominated Tiffany Hesse for a second term.
Dwain Mather nominated Joe Helmberger.
Mayor Rice called for a vote.
Voting went as follows:
* Dwain Mathers voted for Joe Helmberger

» Donny Mason voted for Tiffany Hesse
» Jim Hemby voted for Tiffany Hesse
»  Mike Hurst voted for Tiffany Hesse
* Craig Overstreet voted for Tiffany Hesse
e Mayor Rice stated Tiffany Hesse would be reappointed to the board for a
2 term.

* Mayor Rice called for nominations for the Planning & Zoning Commission.
He started with the vacant position.

o Donny Mason nominated Brian Brazil.
« Dwain Mathers nominated Leaca Caspari.
* Mayor Rice called for a vote.

City Council Meeting Minutes for 5-28-2019



* Voting went as follows:
» Dwain Mathers voted for Leaca Caspari

* Donny Mason voted for Brian Brazil
» Jim Hemby voted for Brian Brazil
» Mike Hurst voted for Brian Brazil
» Craig Overstreet voted for Brian Brazil
* Mayor Rice stated Brian Brazil would take the vacant seat.

* Mayor Rice asked for nominations to fill Russell Chandler 15t term that was
expiring.
Craig Overstreet nominated John Klostermann.
Dwain Mathers nominated Leaca Caspari.
Mayor Rice called for a vote.
Voting went as follows:

* Dwain Mathers voted for Leaca Caspari

* Donny Mason voted for John Klostermann

= Jim Hemby voted for John Klostermann

= Mike Hurst voted for John Klostermann

= Craig Overstreet voted for John Klostermann

e Mayor Rice stated John Klostermann would fill the position.

» Mayor Rice asked for nominations to fill Wyatt McGuire’s 15! term that was
expiring.

* Dwain Mathers nominated Leaca Caspari.

» Craig Overstreet made a motion to postpone any more appointments to the
Planning & Zoning Commission to have time to go over the applications
further.

e Dwain Mathers wanted to clarify why Craig Overstreet did not want to go
ahead with appointments.

e Alan Lathrom stated that a nomination was on the table before the motion
was made. He stated the Mayor could call to close the nominations or ask if
there were any more nominations.

» Mayor Rice stated there was no 2" made to the motion and asked for any
more nominations.

* Mayor Rice called for a vote.

* Voting went as follows:

= Dwain Mathers voted for Leaca Caspari

= Donny Mason abstained
= Jim Hemby stated there was only one so he guessed Leaca Caspari.
=  Mike Hurst voted no
* Craig Overstreet voted no
¢ Mayor Rice stated Leaca Caspari was appointed to the Planning & Zoning
Commission.

City Council Meeting Minutes for 5-28-2019



» Mayor Rice asked for nominations to fill Paul Kelly's 15! term that was
expiring.

o Craig Overstreet made a motion that nominations would cease until there
was sufficient time to go over the applications and to verify if Paul Kelly was
not applying for a 2™ term.

e Dwain Mathers questioned why the Council would postpone since they had
all the applications in hand.

» Craig Overstreet stated he just found out that Paul Kelly and Wyatt McGuire
were not reapplying and he wanted time to look over the applications
further.

o Motion to postpone until the next meeting made by Craig Overstreet

o 2™ to approve was Mike Hurst

o All council members voted in favor, except Dwain Mathers who voted
against.

» Mayor Rice asked for nominations to fill the vacancy on the Main Street
board.

¢ Mike Hurst nominated Allison Mathers.

* Mayor Rice told him she was not eligible because Dwain Mathers had to be
on the City Council for six months befare she could be appointed to a board.

» Dwain Mathers nominated Billie Goldstein.

e Mayor Rice closed the nominations and since no one else was nominated
he stated Billie Goldstein was appointed to the board.

* Mayor Rice asked for nominations to fill the two expiring terms on the City
Amenities board.

e Craig Overstreet stated that both Charlotte Holloway and John Hollis Young
submitted an application for a 2 term so he would nominate them.

» Mayor Rice asked if anyone wanted to nominate someone else in Charlotte
Holloway's expiring seat.

e Dwain Mathers nominated Joe Helmberger.

s Mayor Rice called for a vote.

o Voting went as follows:

=« Dwain Mathers voted for Joe Helmberger

= Donny Mason voted for Charlotte Holloway
« Jim Hemby voted for Charlotte Holloway
* Mike Hurst voted for Charlotte Holloway
* Craig Overstreet voted for Charlotte Holloway
+ Mayor Rice stated Charlotte Holloway was reappointed to board.

+ Mayor Rice asked if anyone else wanted to make nominations for John
Hollis Young's expiring seat.

City Council Meeting Minutes for 5-28-2019



Dwain Mathers nominated Joe Helmberger.
Mayor Rice called for a vote.
Voting went as follows:

* Dwain Mathers voted for Joe Helmberger

* Donny Mason voted for John Hollis Young
= Jim Hemby voted for John Hollis Young
= Mike Hurst voted for John Hollis Young
= Craig Overstreet voted for John Hollis Young
Mayor Rice stated John Hollis Young was reappointed to board.

E. Consider, discuss and act upon DBI Engineering's recommendation regarding
the contractor for the Palladium off-site sewer improvement system.

* Ben White stated that Dallas Underground from Ennis, Texas was the
lowest bidder. They bid $237,740.00 and a bid bond in the amount of 5%
was submitted. He indicated DBI was recommending approval. He said
this bond was the sewer line west of Palladium that goes to the lift station,
but it would service Palladium as well.

+ Mike Hurst asked about the sheet that showed Add/Alternative Bid ltems
and wanted to know if those costs were figured in to the prices shown.

* Ben White stated those were alternate bid items. That was for the
wastewater line on the east side of Palladium. Palladium agreed to pay
for that portion of the line and they are also paying the city $127,000.00 to
help run the line. He stated they were just looking for the value of the
items. The city's cost for the project would be $229,000. He explained
the city would be taking the cost of the line out of the wastewater impact
fees for this project, so the city has to fix their project plan list pretty fast.

o Alan Lathrom clarified that the alternate bid was not included in the
approval.

o Motion to approve made by Craig Overstreet
o 2M to approve was Mike Hurst
o All council members voted in favor

o Ben White also requested signatory authority for anything under $50,000,
including contract documents and other similar documents.

o Motion to approve made by Dwain Mathers
o 2" to approve was Donny Mason
o All council members voted in favor

City Council Meeting Minutes for 5-28-2019



F. Consider, discuss and act upon Resolution #2019-0528-001 for the TxDOT
alignment of U.S. Highway 380.

* Mayor Rice stated there were a few people in the audience and at the last
Council meeting that did not like the resolution and he stated he does not
agree with the resolution either. He stated the city needed to move on
and accept TxDOT’s decision. He believes the red route would be the
best route for Farmersville.

¢ Mike Hurst stated there has been some discussions with TxDOT over the
last 4 months or so. He stated it was not the intentions of the City Council
to displace any businesses or homes. He indicated they had rescinded
the limited access roadway resolution a year or so ago. They were told by
TxDOT and by the City Manager that TxDOT did not want any resolutions
until after the May 6%, 2019 meeting. The County Commissioners in
McKinney voted unanimously to go with the green route. He mentioned
to TxDOT that the City Council was leaning toward the green route, but
the TxDOT representative stated that was not what they were getting from
the City Manager. He wants TxDOT to shrink the road back to the existing
lanes as they go through the city and then they can open it back up. He
indicated it was the goal and intentions of the Council to keep the city on
the map. He said State Highway 78 would be widened before long and
citizens would have to deal with that as well. He indicated there would not
be many people in the audience that would still be alive when the road
came through anyway. He explained there would be a lot of discussions
surrounding TxDOT's routes from a lot of cities and people. He stated
Council was trying to do what is best for the City of Farmersville. He said
that he believed the growth would come up State Highway 78.

» Dwain Mathers stated he appreciated Mr. Hurst not wanting to disturb
homes and businesses. He explained the goal of the City Council should
be to choose the path that does not have much effect on the people and
their properties. He stated the route in the resolution would displace an
African American community with their homes and churches.

» Mike Hurst stated he did ask TxDOT to narrow the road down as they
come across the lake. He does not understand why there is a need for an
eight lane roadway.

* Dwain Mathers explained the population of the area in the future is why
they are wanting to build the roadway with eight lanes. He stated he had
nothing to do with the resolution that was in front of Council. He said that
he believed Mr. White and the Mayor were sworn to secrecy from TxDOT,
because they had not released the routes to the public yet. He also
indicated that U.S. Highway 75 is the same distance from downtown

City Council Meeting Minutes for 5-28-2019



McKinney as U.S. Highway 380 is from the Farmersville downtown. He
believes TxDOT did a great job on their feasibility study. He stated that
TxDOT made a point to say that economic growth would be better on the
red route.
Jim Hemby stated if TxDOT goes south the city will suffer because the
economic growth would be in the ETJ and not the city. The city would still
have to supply fire and police protection in those areas that are in the ETJ.
He thinks in the long run it would be a lot of revenue that will go outside
the city limits. He stated they could narrow the road as they come through
Farmersville because they do that in McKinney.
Mayor Rice stated the roads in McKinney are two different roadways.
State Highway 121 merges with U.S. Highway 75 and if you go straight it
is Highway 5.
Craig Overstreet stated he would like the resolution to be rewritten. He
would like to show opposition to the red route, urge TxDOT to study the
green route and narrow it down from the eight lanes and 2 service roads
to the way it is currently. He stated he was not in favor of taking out an
African American community or their churches. TxDOT is going to do what
they want to do, but there are some modifications that can be done. He
explained if Prosper ISD, Town of Prosper, McKinney, and the
Commissioners Court had a problem with the alignments then the
alignments should be looked at again.
Dwain Mathers stated that TxDOT had indicated they would only tweak
the routes they had already chosen. He expressed that TxDOT did their
homework before they chose the routes. He said if the division regarding
the roadway goes on for the next three or so years, then businesses are
going to be held hostage until the arguments are resolved.
Craig Overstreet stated the Collin County Commissioner's Court were
fighting against the chosen route and he believes that is what the City of
Farmersville should do.
Mike Hurst stated they had the city attorney draft the resolution so it could
be presented to TxDOT at the meeting, but we could not get it placed on
an agenda, even though there was time.
Dwain Mathers asked if the City of Farmersville had ever held a public to
hear citizens’ concerns when TxDOT narrowed the choices down to two.
Craig Overstreet wanted made a motion to oppose the red route and urge
TxDOT to consider a modified green route.

o 2" to approve was Mike Hurst

o All council members voted in favor, except Dwain Mathers voted

against.

City Council Meeting Minutes for 5-28-2019

12



VI. REQUESTS TO BE PLACED ON FUTURE AGENDAS

» Craig Overstreet wanted to discuss code enforcement and the Reliable Concrete
water line.

Vii. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting was adjourned at 7:49 p.m.

APPROVE:

Jack Randall Rice, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra Green, City Secretary

City Council Meeting Minutes for 5-28-2019

13



Agenda Section

Consent Agenda

Section Number

IvV.C

Subject Police Department Report
To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date June 11, 2019
Attachment(s) Police Department Report

Related Link(s)

hitp://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas and minutes/cit

y_council_meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

City Council discussion as required.

Action

* Motion/second/vote
J Approve
O Approve with Updates
O Disapprove
* Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
O Approve
O Disapprove
¢ Move item to another agenda.
* No motion, no action




6T-Aewy

SawiE) Ziedm sawuj g uedm

s1eg
6T-1dy eT-1ely 61-qs4d eT-uer 81-320 8T-AON 81-130 gt-das

g1-dny 8T-nr g1-unr gT-AeIN

e

: * |

suinoday aw) wuoiun

it

tT

- 1§

S3WWY JO J3qUINN




6T-AeN

61-1dy

A

aleq
6T-1EWN 6T-q24 61-uer 81-32Q 8T1-AON 8T-120 gr-das 81-dny

8T

gr-unf  gr-Aen

. _ _ _ ‘ _ h _

321AJ3S 10} s[|e7) Juawiiedaq adjod

- 00T

ooz

- oot

- 00v

- 005

3I1AIS S0} S|[e) JO JaquInp




6T-Aewy

6T-ady

SUDIIBJOIAE  suoneyd = sdois diyel) m

s1eqg
oT-1ewy 61-9=4 etT-uer 81-32Q ST-AON 81-330 gr-dasg gT-dny sL-IN[ gT-unr gt-Aey

jusawiadiojuy dijjeq

00T

0sT

00z

05Z

S3W1IJ JO Jaquing




6T-Aep

61-Jdy 6I-JeN 61-g34

=

SJUAPINIY JOUIN E 5)

6T-uer B81-29Q

uappayJoleym  swieym

aleq
BT-AON BT-120

i |

gi-das

]

18155y AJuady m

81-3ny

8i-Inr gr-unf

81-AeN

Aoy 9d1j0d

174

5¢

0t

St

ot

E14

0s

534 Jo Jaquin




SUONBIOIA JSYI0) (I I S8NIQ W UOIB2IXOIU| H|qNd B |AQ I 1INPUC) AP3PIOSIA B SUOdeapy B JRIYDsiA (UL | JuBWazzaqw3 | pnely m Aadiod @ sijnessy 1310 |

6T-Aey

6T-1dy

31eq
eT-IEN

SaWI) 7 1ed

61-aa4

BT-uer

L3

o

91

s3I Jo Jaquinp



Agenda Section

Consent Agenda

Section Number

Iv.D

Subject Code Enforcement/Animal Control Report
To Mayor and Council Members

From Ben White, City Manager

Date June 11, 2019

Attachment(s) 1. Code Enforcement Report

2. Animal Control Report

Related Link(s)

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas_and minutes/cit
y_council meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

City Council discussion as required.

Action

+ Motion/second/vote
OO Approve
O Approve with Updates
O Disapprove
+ Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
O Approve
0O Disapprove
+« Move item to another agenda.
+ No motion, no action




Notice of Violation Citation | Warnings | Recheck
Issued

86 0 20 95

61 0 17 68

67 0 28 75

70 o 6 43

65 o 8 40




